
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 f#r{ 2 0 10: 0 7 

DATE: April 12,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets &@ 
Enforcement 

RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 060293-TP 

Please revise the CASR title and file the attached email clarification from ITC DeltaCom, Inc. 

Acknowledgment of name change on lXC Registration No. TI889 and CLEC CertiJknte No. 
4 764 from ITCWeltaCom Communicatiom, Inc. &/a ITCADeltaCom &/a Grapevine to 
DeltaCom, Inc., effective March 30,2006. 

Pease call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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Toni McCoy 

Page I of 1 

From: Mastando, Tony [Tony.Mastando@itcdeltacom.com] 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

cc: Houck, Jean 
Subject: Docket No. 060293-TP -- Notification of Name Change from ITC*DeltaCom Communications to 

Tuesday, April 18,2006 502 PM 

DeltaCom Inc. 

Ms. McCoy, 

Please consider this correspondence clarification of Petitioner's notification of name change from ITC*DeltaCom 
Communications, Inc. to DeltaCom, Inc., which was filed with the commission on or about March 29, 2006 and 
assigned to Docket No. 060293-TP. Setting aside any phase-out or transition from the old name to the new 
name, Petitioner does not intend to continue to use the following "doing business as" ("d/b/a") names in 
Florida: Grapevine or 1TC"DeltaCom. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and in order to avoid any potential 
confusion it might create, please note that the ultimate parent company of the Petitioner is (and continues to be) 
ITCADeltaCom, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-Tony 

D. Anthony Mastando 
VP -- Regulatory Affairs / Senior Regulatory Attorney 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
tel: (256) 382-3856 
fax: (256) 382-3936 
e-mail: tony.mastando@deltacom.com 
deltacomr 

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be privileged attomey-client communications and is intended to be for the use of 
the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of 
this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone or by electronic mail immediately. 
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Division of Corporations Page 1 of 3 

Foreign Profit 

DELTACOM, INC. 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
7037 OLD MADISON PIKE 

SUITE 400 
HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 US 

Changed 0 5 /04/2 0 0 5 

__c- P --- ~ m x x x * I I I * I * I I ~ ~ * % - A + - ~ -  *A*" _I*- 

MAILING ADDFESS 
7037 OLD MADISON PIKE 

SUITE 400 
HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 US 

Changed 05/04/2005 

Document Number 
P23464 

State 
AL 

Last Event 
NAME CHANGE 
AMENDMENT 

FEI Number 
63083 2070 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Event Date Filed 
03/13/2006 

Date Filed 
03/20/ 1 98 9 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Event Effective Date 
NONE 

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 

Name Changed: 07/08/1997 

Address Changed: 07/08/1997 

TALLAHASSEE FL 3230 1-2525 

OfficerDirector Detail 
Name & Address 

PLUNKETT, S A R A  L 
7037 OLD MADISON PIKE, SUITE 400 I 

http://www. sunbiz. org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n 1 =P23 464&n2=NAMFWD&n3=. . . 41 1 9/20 06 
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HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 
FISH, RlCHARD 

HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 
MULLIS, THOMAS 

7037 OLD MADISON PIKE, SUITE 400 

HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 

I_ 
CURRAN, RANDALL 

7037 OLD MADISON PIKE, SUITE 400 

P 

Report Year 
2004 

7037 OLD MADISON PIKE, SUITE 400 

HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 

SWANI, SANJAY 
320 PARK A", SUITE 2500 

NEW YORK NY 10022 
MCINERNEY, THOMAS E 

320 PARK AVENUE, SUITE 2500 

NEW YORK NY 10022 

I Filed Date 
05/03/2004 

Annual Reports 

I I 2005 05/04/2005 

2006 02/20/2006 

03/13/2006 -- Name Change 
02/20/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
05/04/2005 -- ANN REP/"IFORM BUS REP 
05/03/2004 -- ANN REPAJNIFORM BUS REP 
05/02/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 
02/12/2002 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 
05/02/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 

1 03/3 1/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP 
,04/27/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
05/12/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
02/18/1998 -- Name Change 
05/08/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

View Events 
View Name History 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&nl =P23464&d=NAMFWD&n3= ... 4/19/2006 
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05/01/1996 -- 1996 ANNUAL REPORT 1 
THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 
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DELTACOM, INC. 

Document Number Date Filed 
P23464 03/20/1989 

Effective Date Status 
None Active 

NAME CHANGE 
NDMENT 

03/13/2006 

NAME CHANGE 02/18/1998 
"NT I OLD NAME WAS : 1TC"DELTACOM C O m I  

CATIONS,  I N C .  

OLD NAME WAS : DELTACOM LONG DISTAN 
CE SERVICES,  INCORPOFtATED 
OLD XREF WAS : DELTACOM, INC. 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/co.revt.exe?al =DETNAM&n 1 =P23464&n2=FORP 4/19/2006 


